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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Shelby Whitfield
Cc: Jim Breman; Brenda Stallcup; Kyesha Mapp; Carolyn Craig; Mark Laux
Subject: RE: 170009-EI - Declassification of Confidential Documents

Shelby, 
 
Per this email, Confidential DNs 07486-10, 02385-13 and 02827-13 in Docket 170009-EI will be returned 
to Duke Energy. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
 
From: Shelby Whitfield  
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 3:20 PM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Jim Breman; Brenda Stallcup; Kyesha Mapp; Carolyn Craig; Mark Laux 
Subject: RE: 170009-EI - Declassification of Confidential Documents 
 
Angela, 
 
The Commission is no longer in need of DN 07486-10, DN 02385-13, or DN 02827-13. Please return to Progress 
Energy. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Shelby Whitfield 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 
Public Utility Analyst I 
850-413-6978 
 
 
 
From: Angela Charles  
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 9:44 AM 
To: Shelby Whitfield 
Cc: Jim Breman; Brenda Stallcup; Kyesha Mapp; Carolyn Craig 
Subject: 170009-EI - Declassification of Confidential Documents 
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Good morning Shelby, 
 
Confidential DNs 01092-13, 02385-13, and 02827-13 reached their declassification date on 
5/24/17.  Please advise as to what final action should be taken for these documents.  
 
DN 07486-10 - Progress (Gamba) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of the testimonies and exhibits of Thomas G. 
Foster and Christopher M. Fallon. [CLK note: Document consists of 2 CDs only.] [CLK note: Portion of 
document admitted as hearing exhibit Nos. 84 and 85.] 
 
DN 02385-13 - [Progress] (Gamba) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of direct testimony and exhibits of 
Christopher M. Fallon, Thomas G. Foster, and Garry D. Miller. [x-ref. DN 02827-13] 
 
DN 02827-13 - [Progress] (Gamba) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portion of testimony and Exh CMF-3 of Christopher 
M. Fallon [Admitted as hearing exhibit No. 98]; Exh GM-3 of testimony of Garry D. Miller [Admitted as 
hearing exhibit No.95]; and Exhs TGF-3 through TGF-5 and TGF-7 of testimony of Thomas G. Foster 
[Admitted as hearing exhibit Nos. 86, 87, 88, and 90], filed as part of the 5/1/13 petition for approval of 
costs to be recovered. [x-ref. DN 02385-13] 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
 
 




